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November 28, 2018

Department of Finance
Petersburg Borough
P.O. Box 329
Petersburg, AK 99833

To whom it may concern:

Petersburg Fisheries would like to terminate the lease on Lot 2B, Block E, the tidelands
located between the Petersburg Fisheries facility and Tridents. The old float and pilings
were removed when the harbor was dredged and the area is of no use to us going forward.

Your attention to this request would be appreciated.

Sincerely yours,

Patrick S. Wilson
Plant Manager
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